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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (McKINNEY)~ 
RE: DOCKET NO. 981094-TX - In re: Application for certificate 

to provide alternative local exchange telecommunications 
service by Tallahassee Telephone Exchange, Inc. 

Attached is an Ameodatory Order to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 1) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for 
certificate to provide 
alternative local exchange 
telecommunications service by 
Tallahassee Telephone Exchange, 
Inc. 

DOCKET NO. 981094-TX 
ORDER NO. PSC-98-1607A-~OF-TX 

ISSUED: January 13, 1999 

AMENPATORY ORDER 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

On December 2, 1998, we issued Order No. PSC-98-1607-FOF"-TX. 
That order inadvertently neglected to include Commissioner Garcia's 
dissent to the Commission' .!:1 decision. Therefore, it should !::>e 
amended to reflect that Commissioner Garcia dissented from the 
Commission's decision to grant Tallahassee Telephone Exchange, Inc. 
a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide 
alternative local exchange service in Florida. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that Order 
No. PSC-98-1607-FOF-TX is hereby amended to reflect Commissioner 
Garcia's dissent from the Commission's decision. It is further 

ORDERED that Order No. PSC-98-1607-FOF-TX is reaffirm~d in all 
other respects. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commissi.on, this L.!.,h 
day of January, ~. 
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